TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: SARA PEER, CITY CLERK
SUBJECT: DESIGNATION OF POLLING PLACES FOR 2022

DATE: NOVEMBER 2, 2021

BACKGROUND

Minnesota Statute Section 204B.16, Subd. 1 (Polling Places; Designation)
requires the City Council to designate polling places by December 31 every year,
even if the polling places have not changed from the prior year. The polling
places designated each year must serve as the polling place for elections held
during the following year unless an emergency occurs that prevents safe, secure
and full operation of the polling place or if the polling place became unavailable.
This does not change the precinct boundaries currently established and is
designating the existing polling locations for both precincts (wards) to be at the
Government Center, 918 River Road, Cannon Falls, MN.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Staff respectfully requests the adoption of the resolution designating the polling
places for the upcoming calendar year.



CITY OF CANNON FALLS
GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2584

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING POLLING PLACES FOR 2022

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute Section 204B.16 states that municipalities must
designate precinct polling places for all elections by December 31 for the following
calendar year, and

WHEREAS, the City of Cannon Falls has the ability to change the polling location
due to an emergency or if the polling place becomes unavailable.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Cannon Falls, Minnesota hereby designates the polling places for 2022 as follows:

Precinct (Ward) 1

918 River Road
Cannon Falls, MN

Precinct (Ward) 2
918 River Road
Cannon Falls, MN

ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 2" day of November, 2021.

CITY OF CANNON FALLS

John O. Althoff, Mayor

ATTEST:

Neil L. Jensen, City Administrator



